SHEFFIELD TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS

PO BOX 784
20 LEATHER STREET PHONE (814)968-3906
SHEFFIELD, PA 16347-0784 sts@westpa.net

March 10, 2025
Warren County School District
€/oMr. Weber, Superintendent
6820 Market Street
Russell, PA 16345-3406

RE: Renaming Sheffield Area Middle Senior High School Sports Complex

Dear Mr. Webber,

The Board of Supervisors is requesting permission from the Warren County School District to proceed with
renaming the Sheffield Area Middle Senior High School Sports Complex to be “The Thomas J. Dunn
Sports Complex.”

This request was initially submitted in March 2021 but was declined due to S.D. Code 6510 which required
the person the complex is being named after, to be deceased for a minimum of three years. At this time, we
would like to finalize renaming the complex as we are now past the time requirement.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at the office.

Sincerely,

/

Cara Schrades-Administrator

Matthew Bell /s/

James McMillen /s/

James Leichtenberger /s/
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